Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 2:57 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-15-00009 Strole

BL-15-00009 Strole

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner II

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us
509-933-8274







EKITTITAS COUNTY

ﬂ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KI’I'I'I'I' AS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, CDS W
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner llI

DATE: November 2, 2015

SUBJECT: Strole BL-15-00009

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

€. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL {509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:Eng\DevelopmentBLA and SEG\BLA\Strole BL-15-0000MBLA FINAL.doc
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A PORTION OF SECTION 35,
TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, W.M.

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Survey Notes
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Kittitas County Auditor
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1. This survey may not show all easements which may pertain to this property.

2. For section corner documentation, basis of bearings, KRD, BPA and county
road right of way information, and additional survey information, see book 21
of Surveys, Pages 117 and 118, and the surveys referenced thereon.

Original Parcels

Parcel A of that certain survey as recorded October 11, 1995 in book 21 of
surveys at pages 117 and 118, under auditor's file No. 586114, records of Kittitas

FD Kittitas Co. Mon C/L Smithson Road i ; i i i
atRACLInt e = = = — — ) County, Washington: being a portion of the West half of Section 35, Township 19
- J(,.x i S89°2645"W - 2653.09' North, Range 18 Bast, W.M.,in the county of Kittitas, state of Washingon.
=
g ’ Parcel F of that certain survey as recorded January 13, 1999 in book 24 of
g || surveys at page 2, under auditor's file no. 19990113 0017, records of Kittitas
g \E I L County, Washington; being a portion of the West half of Section 35, Township 19
& Ell| g North, range 18 East, W.M. in the county of Kittitas, state of Washington.
| Easement R
‘ Easement R as delineated on that certain survey recorded January 13, 1999 in
g Il Parcel 10729 - Book 24 of Surveys at page 2, under auditor's file no. 19990113 0017, records
§ S99°264S" W 262127 g of Kittitas County, Washington; being across a portion of the West half of Section
m st | o g 35, Township 19 North, Range 18 East, W.M. in the country of Kittitas, state of
@ | Parcel 10728 = Washington: affecting parcels F,G, and H of said survey.
3 8
2 8
[ Line Table ';:
I T =
o [wwrs | Il
u[swore | mae H OWNERS SITE INFORMATION:
T Irsesrarwl e ‘ ‘ Parcel 10729 IRRIGATION DISTRICT: KRD
o Ee e ‘ Mike & Debbie Stanavich SCHOOL DISTRICT: ELLENSBURG DIST. #401
T T (| 8400 Smithson Rd FIRE DISTRICT: Fire District 2 (Rural Ellensburg
Sy '::_ \ ‘ Ellensburg, WA 98926 POWER: PUD District 2
w5 [swsws] m [l s - - TELEPHONE: FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS
T T o L0 i /L2 nis P im Terminns Parcel 10728
e o el Esm't R Jeff & Cindy Strole
T L6 — - 2546 Robbins Rd
- T~ m Ellensburg, WA 98926
~ ~ L19
Ve ! AN
/ _—— — — — N 4
,._W% \ i
[ |
| e | GRAPHIC SCALE
\ 600" o 300 600'
N C/L 40 ESMTR / e —
N
S
~_ S
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE L0($ /01200 20

PREPARED FOR

‘THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY e R ] (e e ] ] e

FILED FOR RECORD THIS (+ OF 0CT 20(SaT4:30 1. C = o) { - 1I;
DAY OREE 04T DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY [ L:” N = NS =) U: H H L:H N Jeff Strole
v BookH 0FSURVESAT PAGE_S AT THE REQUEST OF o =0 N — AN\ =
CHRISTOPHER W EDEN RECORDING ACT AT THEREQUESTOF______ Jel7 Strole = ?ui \_{\& =, \‘.K‘\ K= DWN BY DATE JOB NO.
T SURVEYORS INOCTOBER20_ 15 % _ _ _ .
SURVEYOR'S NAME LA NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON J. STROLE 1012015
CHRISTOPHER W EDEN DATE - CHKD BY SCALE SHEET
AN 854 N Manchester Pl, Eas tchee, WA 9 2 N
CERTIFICATE NO,__ 52080 | Monchester Fl, Eost Wena C. EDEN 1"=400" 1 o1




Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:02 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Strole

Jeff,

This is in regards to the Strole project, BL-15-00009. All conditions set forth in the KRD General
Guidelines have been met. Please let me know if you need anything further.
Keli



Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 9:38 AM

To: 'strole@fairpoint.net’

Subject: BL-15-00009 Strole Boundary Line Adjustment

Attachments: BL-15-00009 Strole Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf; BL-15-00009 Strole Comments

FM.pdf; BL-15-00009 Strole Comments PW.pdf

BL-15-00009 Strole (hyperlink to on line file)

Preliminary Approval has been issued; see attached. Hard copy coming via USPS; Let me know
if you have any questions.

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner 11

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274







Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 10:18 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-09-00009 Strole

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Strole (BL-15-00009)
Dear Mr. Watson:

After conducting a review of the recent changes to the above named project, | have the
following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to
include propane tanks, etc.

e Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus. Any driveways or access points
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code
20.02.030.

e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
Fire Marshal

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:09 AM
To: Brenda Larsen

Subject: FW: BL-09-00009 Strole

Any chance you could knock out some quick comments on this one?

Jeffrey A. Watson
Planner 11



Memo

To: Jeff Watson, CDS
From: Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor
Date: September 1, 2015

RE: BL-15-000009 - Strole

After review of this BLA, it appears that the proposed boundary line
adjustment will not impact existing water sources or septic systems.

Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor

507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102 - Ellensburg, WA 98926
T: 509.962.7515 - F: 509.962.7581
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/






Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: BL-15-00009 Strole

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

On 8/10/2015 11:21 AM, Jeff Watson wrote:

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682 “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4

Jeff,

This property is within the KRD and contains irrigable acreage so our requirements will need to be
met. Let me know if you need anything further.

Keli



Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 8:58 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Holly Myers
Cc: Josh Hink

Subject: RE: BL-09-00009 Strole

BL-15-00009 Strole

Sorry | had the project number wrong on this notice, but | am still looking for comments...

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner 11

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 11:17 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Holly Myers
Subject: BL-09-00009 Strole

BL-09-00009 Strole

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner 11

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Critical Areas Checklist

Monday, August 10, 2015

Application File Number BL-15-00009

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required L ves No

(23

Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Agriculture 20

Is Project inside a Fire District? T ves No

If so, which one? KVFR

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? T ves No

If so, which one? KRD

Does project have Irrigation Approval? u Yes No

Which School District? Ellensburg

Is the project inside a UGA? T ves No

If so which one?
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? Yes HNo
If so which zone? A

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 53009504298B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? L ves No
If so what is the Water Body?
What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes HNo

If so what is the Classification? Type 2 Fishbearing

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? Yes L No

If so what type is it? PEMC

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? L yes No

If so, what is the Site Name? Currier Creek Riparian

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? T ves No

If so, what type?




Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? T ves No

If so, which one?
Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves
If so, which one?
Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ?
If so, which Zone is it in?
Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area?
If so, which one?
Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? Hve
What is the Seismic Designation?
Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

No
L Yes No
L Yes No
L Yes No
L Yes No
s No
L]

L]
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Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example: TX for Texas)

Description for code PEMC:

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands dominated by
trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such wetlands that occur in tidal areas
where salinity due to ocean derived salts is below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation
are also included if they exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares
(20 acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature; 3. have at
low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part of the basin; 4. have a
salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.

Subsystem :

EM Class EMERGENT: Characterized by erect, rooted, herbaceous hydrophytes, excluding
mosses and lichens. This vegetation is present for most of the growing season in most years.
These wetlands are usually dominated by perennial plants.

Subclass :

Modifier(s):
CWATER REGIME Seasonally Flooded: Surface water is present for extended periods
especially early in the growing season, but is absent by the end of the growing season in

most years. The water table after flooding ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the
surface to a water table well below the ground surface.

12/26/2013






















































Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 11:21 AM

To: ‘Keli Bender'

Subject: BL-15-00009 Strole

Attachments: BL-15-00009 Strole Master File Compressed 8.10.2015.pdf

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”



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








































	Final Approval to Assessor Email
	Final Approval Signed
	PW Approval
	Recorded Survey
	KRD Approval
	Preliminary Approval Email to Applicant
	Preliminary Approval Signed
	FM Comments
	PH Comments
	PW Comments
	KRD Comments
	Notice to KRD
	Notice to Agencies
	Area Map
	Air Photo 3D
	Air Photo Vertical
	Critical Areas Map
	Critical Areas Checklist
	PEMC Wetland
	Deem Complete
	Application
	Application Page 2
	Application Signature Page
	Narrative
	Site Plan
	Contract
	Road Maintenance Agreement
	Warranty Deed
	Title Report
	Receipt

